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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Mark Wilson [Mark.Wilson@fresnoeoc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 1:38 PM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Cc: Bill Simon; Naomi Mizumoto
Subject: Docket #13-CCEJA 1

Categories: Ready to Docket

 Dear California emergency Representative: 
 
I have a question stemming from today’s Proposition 39 Webinar that I was directed to address to you. We are a charter 
school that leases a building from a non‐profit community based organization. For the past 15 years, we have split our 
monthly energy bill with a non‐profit agency program co‐located in the same facility. We  have a lease agreement with 
the owner of the building.  The facility maintains a separate meter. The monthly energy bill is split between the school 
and other program.   If energy efficiency measures are implemented through Proposition 39, we will undoubtedly  see a 
reduction in  the  monthly energy bill. But since we share the monthly energy costs with another non LEA program,  does 
 this  affect our eligibility with respect to accessing Proposition 39 funds? 
 
Please advise. 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
Mark A. Wilson, Ed.D.     
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